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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 21, 2008 4:50 PM
To: 'MARISOL FORTIER'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: fei number NO9000008032

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of

State.values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: MARISOL FORTIER [mailto:MFORTIER@CITRUSHC.COM]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 4:33 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: fei number

Please add Employer Identification Number 27-0742041 to my information. Name of Business is
Guided Path Foundation Inc,

Provider Ops Representative
Mforier@citrushc.com

(813) 490-8975

{813) 712-8188 fax

Good things come to those who wait.

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it may contai
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